



March 9, 2026

To: OAG opra+request-88115-7fd6c416@requests.opramachine.com

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is in response to your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request received on March 4, 2026, seeking records related to “Written authorizations and, “notification to law enforcement jurisdictions” records under SCCC Weapons Policies 600.02/600.03 (01/01/2019–Present).” Please see replies below.

- A. “Written authorizations to carry (Policy 600.03 or successor)”: To the extent such documents exist, such documents are exempt from disclosure under N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1 as they contain emergency or security information or procedures for College buildings and facilities; would jeopardize security of the College buildings and facilities; and the documents contain security measures which, if disclosed, would create a risk to the safety of persons, property, electronic data or software.
- B. “Notifications to law-enforcement jurisdictions required by the policy”: To the extent such documents exist, such documents are exempt from disclosure under N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1 as they contain emergency or security information or procedures for College buildings and facilities; would jeopardize security of the College buildings and facilities; and the documents contain security measures which, if disclosed, would create a risk to the safety of persons, property, electronic data or software.
- C. “Rosters/lists of authorized armed personnel”: This request is invalid as it seeks information not a specific document. The College does not keep such roster or list.
- D. “Named-person limitation (Jon Connolly), Written Authorization described in A and law-enforcement notifications described in B”: To the extent such documents exist, such documents are exempt from disclosure under N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1 as they contain emergency or security information or procedures for College buildings and facilities; would jeopardize security of the College buildings and facilities; and the documents contain security measures which, if disclosed, would create a risk to the safety of persons, property, electronic data or software. Notwithstanding, such documents do not exist.

Sincerely,
Wendy Fullem

Custodian of Records
Sussex County Community College

1 College Hill Road
Newton, NJ 07860
(973) 300-2100